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From: Cascio, Tom
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Administrative Correction for Riviera Beach Energy Center RICE Engine
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 8:19:08 AM
Attachments: Pages from 0990042-008-AV Final Permit_signed.doc


Caterpillar.pdf


Hi Lynn – the admin correction is for facility 0990042 – I’m guessing the project number will be
 0990042-009-AV.  The project title is “Model number change for emergency generator at the
 Riviera Beach Energy Center”.
 
Tom
 


From: Zuczek, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Zuczek@fpl.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Rosario, Wilfredo; Hampp, John; Zuczek, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: Administrative Correction for Riviera Beach Energy Center and Cape Canaveral Energy
 Center RICE
 
Tom – Attached is a “track changes” word version that indicates the specs for the final
 emergency diesel to be installed at Riviera for EU013.
 
Please note the following:
 


·         There will only be “one” generator to be installed for EU013 at RBEC rather than two
 (2) that were initially permitted.


·         The same need for an administrative change also applies at our Cape Canaveral
 Energy Center (CCEC) for EU 015. In parallel, Cape will only have one (1) generator
 within EU015 instead of the initially permitted quantity of two. The engine model for
 RBEC and CCEC will be the same as attached (Caterpillar C175).


 
All of the same permit conditions will still apply.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions,
 
Jeff
 
 
 
 
 
Jeffrey Zuczek, M.S, B.S
Air Media Specialist | Juno Environmental Services (JES)
Florida Power & Light Company
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SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.


Subsection B.  Emissions Unit 013





The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit(s):





ID


Emission Unit Description








013


Two One nominal 2,250 3,000 kilowatt (kW) liquid fueled emergency generators; Caterpillar model


3516BTAC175; 4.5 3 MW total for both engines; 5167 cubic inches displacement each engine;


16 cylinders each engine; 322.94 cubic inches/cylinder; 5.29 liters/cylinder; 3017.30  4024 hp.


They are It is located at an area source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).





The following table provides important details for this emissions unit:





Engine Brake HP





Date of


Construction





Model


Year





Fuel





Type of


Engine


Displacement liters/cylinder (l/c)





Model


No.





3017.30 4024 hp





2013 2014





2013 2014





Diesel


Emergency


Compression


Ignition





5.29





3516BTA


C175





{Permitting Note: This emissions unit, two compression ignition (CI) engines, are regulated under 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for  Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines( RICE) adopted in Rule 62.204.800(11)(b), F.A.C. and 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII, Standards


of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines.  Pursuant to 40 CFR


63.6590(c), this engine complies with the requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, by complying with the applicable requirements contained in 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII.  This permit section addresses a “new” stationary CI RICE greater than 750 HP, with a displacement less than 10 liters per cylinder, that is located at an Area source of HAPs, that commenced construction after 07/11/2005, and has a post-2007 model year.}





General





B.1.	NSPS Subpart IIII Applicability.  These emergency generators are Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines (Stationary ICE) and shall comply with applicable provisions of 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII, including emission testing or certification.  [40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII - Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines; 0990042-006-AC, Specific Condition E.3.]





B.2.	NESHAPS Subpart ZZZZ Applicability.  These emergency generators are Liquid Fueled Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines (RICE) and shall comply with applicable provisions of 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ.  Pursuant to 40 CFR 63.6590(c) the compressors must meet the requirements of Subpart ZZZZ by meeting the requirements of 40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII.


[40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary


Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines (RICE); 0990042-006-AC, Specific Condition E.4.]





Equipment Specifications





B.3.	Equipment.  The permittee is authorized to operate, and maintain two 2,250 kW emergency generators. [Rule 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.; 0990042-006-AC, Specific Condition E.1.]





Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters





B.4.	Allowable Fuel.  This engine must use diesel fuel that meets the following requirements for non-road diesel fuel, except that any existing diesel fuel purchased (or otherwise obtained) prior to October 1, 2010, may be used until depleted.





a.	Sulfur Content. The sulfur content shall not exceed 15 ppm (0.0015% weight).


b.   Cetane and Aromatic. The fuel must have a minimum cetane index of 40 or must have a maximum aromatic content of 35 volume percent.
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O: 561-691-2635 | Cell: 561-568-9079
 
From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 3:46 PM
To: Zuczek, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: Administrative Correction for Riviera Beach Energy Center and Cape Canaveral Energy
 Center RICE
 


This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
 from unknown senders or unexpected email.


 
Thanks, Jeff.  I expect the final permit will be issued shortly.  When you receive your copy, just send
 me an email noting the administrative changes needed to the generator description and we will
 initiate an administrative correction.  No public notice will be required.  It is a one page document.
 
Tom
 


From: Zuczek, Jeffrey [mailto:Jeffrey.Zuczek@fpl.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 3:29 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: Hampp, John; Rosario, Wilfredo; Zuczek, Jeffrey
Subject: Administrative Correction for Riviera Beach Energy Center and Cape Canaveral Energy
 Center RICE
 
Tom – Per our phone conversation today, the final generator to be installed at Riviera is a
 slightly different model than the specifications identified in the AC and soon-to-be final Title V
 permit. The generator is still EPA Tier II certified as required. There is simply an administrative
 correction needed.
 
Please note that each facility will now only have one (1) of these generators on-site.
 Therefore, EU015 at Cape, and EU013 at Riviera, will now only comprise one (1) of these
 generators, instead of two that are permitted for use, thereby decreasing potential emissions
 by half.
 
The Caterpillar specification sheet is attached to this email.
 
Please let me know, at your convenience, what are next steps should be…
 
Thank you,
 
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
 



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0990042-009-AV, FP&L / RIVIERA POWER PLANT
Date: Friday, November 14, 2014 8:57:55 AM


-----Original Message-----
From: EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 8:56 AM
To: Jeffrey.Zuczek@fpl.com
Cc: Cascio, Tom; EPOST_AIR_TAL_OLD; EPOST_AIR_SEPB@doh.state.fl.us; Scearce, Lynn;
 EPOST_AIR_SED (Shared Mailbox)
Subject: MODIFICATION APPLICATION NO. 0990042-009-AV, FP&L / RIVIERA POWER PLANT


Dear Applicant:


Our office has received the air pollution permit application that you submitted for the project described below:


  Facility Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (PRV)
  Site Name: FP&L / RIVIERA POWER PLANT
  Project Name: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION
  Project Description: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION
  Application Project No: 0990042-009-AV
  Application Received Date: 11/10/2014
  Permit Application Processor: Tom Cascio
  Permit Application Processor Phone: 850-717-9077
  Permit Application Processor Email: Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us


We will review the application in a timely manner and contact you soon if any additional information is needed in
 order to process it.  To avoid formal written requests for additional information, we encourage our permit
 processors to contact you directly by e-mail or by phone to resolve any questions or provide missing information. 
 Our goal is to reduce the overall time required to process your application.  We appreciate your efforts to help us
 meet this goal by ensuring that your response to any of our questions is timely, thorough and complete. If no
 additional information is required from you to process the application, we will be sending you a draft of the permit
 for your review and comment.


If you did not include a full payment for this application's fees and would like to make an online payment for the
 outstanding balance, please visit the DEP Business Portal - https://www.fldepportal.com - and complete the online
 payment process for a  submitted application. Please note that the following fee types may not be completed
 through this process:


   * Payments for annual fees
   * Payments for non-Title V Air General Permits
   * Payments processed by a local delegated program
   * Partial payments for application balances


If you have any questions, or if you received this email in error, please contact the Permit Application Processor
 listed above by phone or e-mail.  You may also schedule a meeting or teleconference with the Permit Application
 Processor at any time during the application review process.


Best Regards,


Florida Department of Environmental Protection                     
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Division of Air Resource Management                     
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS. 5500                     
Tallahassee, FL 32399                     
Tel. 850-717-9000


                                  Please do not reply to this auto-generated email.                                


ARMS FACILITY ROLE(S): 


ARMS FACILITY OFFICE IS:-  SEPB; PA PERMITTING OFFICE IS:- TAL





